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Re: Lake Mattamuskeet IntraService Section 7 Outfall/Central Canal Reach 1

From Wells, Emily J <emily_j_wells@fws.gov>

Date Thu 7/31/2025 10:05 AM

To  Archambault, Jennifer M <jennifer_archambault@fws.gov>

Cc  Smith, Kendall <kendall_smith@fws.gov>; Mann, Leigh <leigh_mann@fws.gov>

Thank you Jennifer!

This will work fine as | can save the email in our files for the record. | am not sure what is going on with
the locking of the document, but | will try to see what | can do about that moving forward.

Appreciate your time and assistance as always!

Thank you,
Emily

Emily J. Wells

Project Coordinator

Coastal NC Refuge Complex
252-216-1069

=% | AMERICA

From: Archambault, Jennifer M <jennifer_archambault@fws.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 9:59 AM

To: Wells, Emily J <emily_j_wells@fws.gov>

Cc: Smith, Kendall <kendall_smith@fws.gov>; Mann, Leigh <leigh_mann@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Lake Mattamuskeet IntraService Section 7 Outfall/Central Canal Reach 1

Good morning — please see my concurrence, attached. Thanks for your patience in my response while
managing an unsustainably high workload. I've added Leigh so that she can log the project in
ECOSphere and for our administrative record.

My signature for concurrence is on the attached file dated 20250731. Similar to a previous IntraService
request, | was unable to edit the document after it was signed by Kendall. In the absence of my ability
to add a checkmark next to the concurrence selection on the form and the lack of adding my station
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and title on the form, please consider this email my concurrence with the determinations made on the
form. This works fine for my recordkeeping if it suits yours. If you'd like to submit an updated form that
allows editing, I'd be happy to re-sign.

All the best,
Jennifer

Jennifer M. Archambault, Ph.D. (she/her) | Acting Field Supervisor
(Name Pronunciation)

US Fish and Wildlife Service | Ecological Services, Raleigh Field Office

Mobile Phone (preferred): (984) 358-4521 | MS Teams Phone: (984) 308-0799

Address: P.0O. Box 33726, Raleigh, NC, 27636 | 3916 Sunset Ridge Rd., Raleigh, NC, 27607
Tour of Duty: Maxiflex, typically M-F 7:00 AM - 3:30 PM ET

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender are subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may

be disclosed to third parties.

From: Wells, Emily J <emily_j_wells@fws.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 2:02 PM

To: Archambault, Jennifer M <jennifer_archambault@fws.gov>

Cc: Smith, Kendall <kendall_smith@fws.gov>

Subject: Lake Mattamuskeet IntraService Section 7 Outfall/Central Canal Reach 1

Hi Jennifer,

Here are the documents to support our request for concurrence for the Outfall/Central Canal Reach 1
dredging and material placement project on Mattamuskeet Refuge lands in the designated Disposal
Areas and within MI-6, which is a man made managed impoundment on the Refuge.

| have also attached the NC Natural Heritage Data Explorer report for this specific area. NCWRC will be
doing their own Environmental Compliance for their reaches at a later date since these areas have
separate property owners and separate funding sources. This project is not starting on the ground work

anytime soon, just wanted to go ahead and wrap up our portion of the compliance.

On another note, | am still gathering some additional information from the Refuge folks on the Bear
Hunt Section 7 for Pocosin Lakes, so that will be the next one coming later next week probably.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!
Emily

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADYzM2ZmMTNKLTJKMWQINDNKNC 1hYWJKLWNKZTI20WZhNTUONQAQAHLOE4toSaVBklgm7Mq...  2/2


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnamedrop.io%2Fjenniferarchambault&data=05%7C02%7Cemily_j_wells%40fws.gov%7Cc68126d5f3cb483f41bc08ddd03a6869%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638895672650852796%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MCp8qHCUJLN336kztd0ub8AGpMbUNHaf%2B3NNHXnEuZo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fws.gov%2Foffice%2Feastern-north-carolina-ecological-services%2Fcontact-us&data=05%7C02%7Cemily_j_wells%40fws.gov%7Cc68126d5f3cb483f41bc08ddd03a6869%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638895672650873061%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5xXGPDykY5P9ZLoUtXEOB2VJMRkkAMhw2trYuTZulTQ%3D&reserved=0

